85A-013 Gwynn Park
8118 Grayden Lane

T. B. (Brandywine)
Built in 1857 for William H. Gwynn, to replace the house destroyed by fire earlier that year, Gwynn

Park is a two-story, side-gabled brick house with Georgian plan and a decorative cornice composed
of courses of molded corbelled bricks. The interior exhibits Greek Revival trim and there is a one-

story kitchen wing at one end. A small frame meat house, slightly older than the dwelling, stands on
the grounds.



